
 

Mission Statement Lyon County School District fosters learning for life, empowers connected learners, promotes 
student ownership, and encourages discovery learning for success in a rapidly evolving world. 

 

 

Lyon County School District 
Board Memo 

 
Date:   December 17, 2024 
 
To:   Board of School Trustees  
 
From:   Tim Logan, Superintendent  
 
Re:   Mid-Year Review of the Superintendent 
__________________________________________________________________________________________
_ 
Recommendation: 
At the discretion of the Board of Trustees 
 
Background Information:  
LCSD policy BCD: Board-Superintendent Relationship states that, “The Superintendent shall be given a formal 
evaluation by the Board in a regularly agendized, open meeting no less than one time per each school year that 
they are employed by the School Board (See NRS 241.031). The Board may, at their discretion, informally 
evaluate the Superintendent at any time during the school year in order to develop the formal year-end evaluation. 
Informal evaluations will not be used by the Board in any other manner”.  This is an opportunity for the board to 
provide helpful information to the superintendent should they wish. 
 
Budget Considerations:  
None 
 
Discussed at Previous Meeting: 
No 
 
Attachment(s): 
Policy BCD: Board-Superintendent Relationship 
2024 Summary Mid-Year Review of Superintendent 
Trustee Cowee Mid-Year Review  
Trustee Farr Mid-Year Review  
Trustee Hendrix Mid-Year Review  
Trustee McIntyre II Mid-Year Review  
Trustee Parsons Mid-Year Review  
Trustee Peterson Mid-Year Review  
Trustee Villines Mid-Year Review  
 
 


